
From: jackie.vargas@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 10/15/2013 5:09:00 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: (Service of R. 13-02-019) - ALJ Seaneen M. Wilson Proposed Decision

This email provides service of ALJ SEANEEN M. WILSON's Proposed Decision. The full text 
is made available through the link provided below on October 15, 2013. A Notice of 
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Proposed Decision DECISION ADOPTING SETTLEMENT ON THE 
RATEMAKING TREATMENT OF COSTS INCURRED BY THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES ARISING FROM THE KERN RIVER FIRM 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT NO. 1724. SHORTENED COMMENT 
PERIOD: Opening Comments are due 10 days from the mailing of this proposed decision, and 
Reply Comments are due 15 days from the mailing of this proposed decision..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Jackie Vargas at 
jvl@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-2301.
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